Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 38967 ,
MLA Name: Redies, Tracy VM150114 HWR  Claim Date: June 01, 2017

Constituency: Surrey - White Rock //:‘ﬁj“}':"‘?\
Type Of Trip: ~ MLA Travel /“\36‘-9’ STl
prepared By: ([ GG 1 RS
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly ] JUN 2 ¢ 707 l‘;
Travel From: White Rock Travel To: *  Victoria ;
Trip Details: \\ A, » ,x"j
M.;;:’ \/\: AL fEm ST

Date Expenses Amount
June 08, 2017 79(km) $41.87
June 01, 2017 Parking $12.00
June 07, 2017 Airfare $242.00
June 07, 2017 Hotel Victoria - With Receiptyc $480.92><
June 07, 2017 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
June 07, 2017 Taxi $8.00)( '
June 08, 2017 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00 /S
June 08, 2017 Ferry 11.0°
June 09, 2017 Parking 51000,

Total Payable -

e¢r.2?
Date 23 Jun 2017 Signature

Redies, Tracy VM150114 HWR
certified that the amount o be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date é/ &/% / pf Signature

Spending Authority Signature



i
Pay Station Number:

. 2

Entered: : 06/01/2017
Exited: 06/01/2017
Ticket N,nber 98903
Transaction Nuroer: 82800
Rate: : A
Parkirg Fee: ' $12.00
' Total Fee: $12.00
Fee Paid: $12.00
Master

Approval Nurber: 047278

Thark yo for victing

Apove amount includes 5% GST

GST#




StaffOne, Liberal

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

tracy redies mgmail.com>

June-20-17 1:51 PM

StaffOne, Liberal

Fwd: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

this is the earlier one.

Forwarded message ----------

From: <reservation@harbourair.com>
Date: Mon, Jun 5, 2017 at 10:37 AM
Subject: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

To: 22 mail.com

Check Flight Status Manage Flight Deals & Specials High Flyer Rewards My Account

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air, we're excited to
welcome you aboard! Please review your flight details below.

If you have any questions regarding your reservation or wish to make any changes, please log into
your account at harbourair.com or call one of our friendly customer service staff at 604.274.1277
or toll-free 1.800.665.0212.

Would you prefer a guaranteed single window seat? Ask one of our customer service agents
about Select Seating at check in - only $10.00!

Harbour Air Team

Customer Information

Name Redies Tracy

Wednesday, June 7, 2017

Flight [

(et

ulala

All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee $0.00




.Irancouver Harbour / Map E’l Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.65

ictoria Harbour / Map Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $9.86
35 minutes Sked 200/300 : Standard GO Gold $219.97
+ Goods and Services Tax $11.52

KK- Confirmed
Billing $230.48
1 Passenger(s) - GoGold Taxes $11.52
. Redies Tracy, Female .

Add to Calendar

Fare Conditions:

Refundable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure
Changeable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure
Complimentary Select Seating

50% cancel fee for groups of 4+ if cancelled within 24
hrs departure

Guaranteed Baggage:
50 Ibs. All routes

Standby Baggage:
50 Ibs. on all routes
$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.

Booking Information

Check-in time is 25 minutes prior to departure. Unclaimed seats may be sold 15 minutes prior to departure.
Passengers not checked-in 15 minutes prior to departure may be charged a no-show fee in the full amount
of their flight and have return flights cancelled.
Please be prepared to show government Issued photo identification. it's required for all passengers 18
years and older.
Our records indicate that the passenger(s) reserved on the flight(s) is/are not an Unaccompanied Minor (11
and under).
Luggage restrictions based on fare booked. Please see Luggage for complete details. All luggage exceeding
allowance will be sent on a standby basis and may be subject to excess luggage fees.
The maximum weight per single piece of luggage is 50 pounds.
Wait-listed flights and tours are considered confirmed when the passenger receives the call; voicemails do
not guarantee confirmation. Please contact our reservations department at 1-800-665-0212 at your earliest
convenience if you receive a wait-list voicemail.
Cancellations:
Please note that flights may experience delays or cancellations due to inclement weather.

- Scheduled flight group bookings of 4 or more: any cancellations made within 24 hours of departure are
subject to a 50% cancellation fee. (For passengers booked on GoGOLD, Flex & Lite/ GOFAST fares are non-

refundable)




. 7-6-56 Your receipt - Hotels.com
Hotels.com R edics - 3HACT

Hotels.com Confirmation Number_ co)

Booked: Online - Sunday, June 4, 2017 12:35:16 o'clock PM PDT

1 — ﬁ N i
\: f fx_L,:“F,.'.
Your Receipt
Billing Name: tracy redies

Booking Details
Guest Name: tracy redies Room Type: Suite, 2 Bedrooms
Check-in: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 Hotel Details:
Check-out: Thursday, June 8, 2017
Number of Nights: 1
Number of Rooms: 1
Charges: ' CAD $
Wednesday, June 7, 2017: $390.49 CAD

_ Discount applied: $0.00 CAD
Sub-total: $390.49 CAD
Taxes & fees: $90.43 CAD
Total: $480.92 CAD
Amount paid: $480.92 CAD
Amount still due: $0.00 CAD
Payment Method: \isa
Card number: XXXXXXXX XXX

Cancellation Policy

Special non-refundable rate

This special discounted rate is non-refundable. If you choose to change or cancel this booking you will not be
refunded any of the payment.

You'll be asked to pay the following charges at the properly:

e Deposit: CAD 500.00 per stay

We have included all charges provided to us by the property. However, charges can vary, for example, based on
length of stay or the room you book.

12




A.T. DOW TAX

FROM: M 4‘%#

70:

Serwce with Smceraliy




PURCHASE

~BCFerries AECERT
2017/06/08 Advawkmg

_St'_{al_ri:T% Bay

. Tsawwassen.
AUTH ONLY

B Adult H
20’ Undersize Vehi )

, Fuel Rebate a.70-

Total

Visa

T T 222222 ]
005/01 -6622

0013481520
Aﬁxroved: 033801
CHANGE DUE 0.00

. Expiration Date/Tine

Purchase Dateﬂine:qn 08, 2017 E
Total Due: $10.00 ate: $10.00 - 12 Hours

Total Pald: $10.00 Payrent Type: Card
Ticket #: 00040858 '
SIN #: §20015080222
- Selting:
Mach : Meter
sWB 08 Jun 2017 -
#*ﬁ** visa
Auth #: 00505
Your Receipt,
Thank you!
www.advancedparking.com



mpollock
Rectangle


Claim Number:
MLA Name:
Constituency:
Type Of Trip:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1

Travel Claim Form

A,
- i,

IR = .
/”\ COIBLATIVE .

38984 T AGE
Redies, Tracy VM150114 HWR  Claim Date: ~ June 16, 2017 \'/I'/é?:‘f\
Surrey - White Rock ' a
MLA Travel

prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: White Rock Travel To:
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
June 17, 2017 Parking $8.0X
June 17, 2017 Public Transportation $5.50
June 21, 2017 Airfare $242.0
June 21, 2017 " Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $702.93
June 21, 2017 Taxi '$12.00
June 21, 2017 Taxi $7.00X
June 21, 2017 Taxi $35.0
June 22, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
June 23, 2017 Airfare $233.34
June 23, 2017 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00
June 23, 2017 Parking $56.00)(
Total Payable $1389.77

Date 27 Jun 2017

Signature

edies,

racy

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

pu LI 13

Signature

Spending Authorit



—_— —

RECEIPT

IMYY

HEONI

D3Y

Purchase DatefTine: 6, 2017

;cta: g:ed %00 Rate:P:&OO Ft}r 16 Ha:rrs ;
otal Paid: $8.00 t Type:
Ticket #: 00037778 e

SIN # 1315

di3

Setting:
Mach Nane: Meter - 1

3
o
Card #‘**-ﬁstertard .
Auth #: 007393 [P

Thank You!
Please come again



Blucbond Cabe L4,

1-800- -
250-382-2222 0-865-7055  ,50.382-3611
DISPATCH GREATER VICTORIA ACCOUNTS
: ~SINCE 1845

Driver 7 Car#

Fare includes G.S.T. GS.T.#

Download our App to book and track your cab on your phonel

YELLOAY Lty w1y s
1441 CLALn DR
VANCOUVER  BC

CARD -tt*i*t*-

CARD TYPE VISA
DATE 2017/06/21
T 761 [
SURDELL TAXI 107 CLERK ID 1
1297533;;2yAVE Bgamsz RECE IPT NUMBER
20785001 C85003711-001-001-104-0
e e 4y TTmmommmmmmm-es
pURC"ASE Hit PURCHASE
06-21-2617 AMOUNT §9.80
écct# Pidietangey TIP $2.20
Ip Date ''Zie Card Type i TOTAL
Name: TRACY [MREDIES e v 12.00
AG66886031615 Visa Cred:: $ '
Trace # 220005 Operator 53
- FB2035909104 Visa Credit
Auﬂ; : ;:092 A0000000031010
8871 RRN 681807uim 3D591BACC1F6B5DO
T 0280008000-E800
otal 495,00 - 20E7CB778FB18CFF

0280008000-F800

APPROVED

AUTH# 096421 01-027
THANK YOU

( 60 APPROVED-ThAMK Yoy

k

— VERIFIED BY PIN

MERCHANT COPY



Harbour Air Seaplanes

Vancouver (604) 274-1277
Victoria (250) 384-2215
Nanaimo  (250) 714-0004
Ganges 1-877-537-9880

Tol1-free 1-800-665-0212

Website: www, ir _com
21/06/2
GST:

CUSTOMER copPy

Booking Information:
Tracy Redies

Wednesday, June 21, 2017
1 Passenger(s)

Flight “ Otter

Departs @ Vancouver Harbour
Arrives @ Victoria Harbour
Invoice #: 5619650

1.00 Al Skeds - Baggage : Chec $0.00 CDN
1.00 Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.65 CON
1.00 Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal $9.86 CDN
1.00 Sked 200/300 : Standard $219.97 CDN

Goods and Services Tax $11.52 GST
Grand Total $242.00 CDN

Payment Information:

Visa $242.00 CDN
Date/Time 21/06/2017

Station - HCXHCSQ7
Terminal ID HCXHCCO7

—————




- 2017-6-26

Hotels.co

Hotels.com Confirmation Number_

R

Booked: Online - Friday, June 9, 2017 11:33:54 o'clock AM PDT

ed\ies —

N\, '\//;, ;
Ya ~C
S \/C/r’l LgEpviCile <

Your Receipt T

Billing Name: tracy redies
Booking Details
Guest Name: tracy redies Room Type: Signature City View Room:

2 Queen Beds
Check-in: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 Hotel Details:
Check-out: Friday, June 23,2017
Number of Nights: 2
Number of Rooms: 1
Charges: CAD §
Wednesday, June 21, 2017: $329.21 CAD
Thursday, June 22, 2017: $339.21 CAD
Coupon applied: $80.21 CAD
Sub-total: $588.21 CAD
11472 CAD .
Taxes & fees: $
Total: $702.93 CAD
Amount paid: $702.93 CAD
Amount still due: $0.00 CAD
Payment Method: Visa
Card number: XXXXXXXXXXX
Cancellation Policy
Special non-refundable rate
This special discounted rate is non-refundable. If you choose to change or cancel this booking you will not be
refunded any of the payment. :
You were charged for this booking.
Any additional charges and fees incurred during your stay will be charged to your hotel’s local currency and may
be subject to a foreign exchange fee.
This receipt was printed on: Monday, June 26, 2017 4:36:20 o'clock PM PDT
This is not a VAT invoice.
Retain this copy for statement verification.
v 1?



0/
GsT

Pay parkj cket
06/21/17 - 06/23/17
Length of Stay: 2 Days, 00:00
Epan:0299515701501 1057172393210??
Unit Ip:105

Tota) Amount 56.00 §
Net Amount ; 44.07 ¢
Parking Sales Tax 9.% g
GST+ 2,67 ¢
Credit Visa 56.00 $
Cale Systens Inc
TYPE:  Pupchase
RCCT:  yrsy $ 56

CARD NUNBER: KRRk p
DATE/TINE: 23/06/201
REFERENCE §. 6626408109
RUTH »: 096881
Visa Credit

ROGOOOOOOSIOIO

oosoooaooomo

VERIFIED gy PIN
01 APPROVED - THARK voy 027
-~ IHPORTANT -.
Retain this copy for Yaur records
CUSTOHER copy



KKK A KKK KO K K KR R A KKK

x RECEIPT *
* NOT VALID FOR TRAVEL *

20 5K KK KN K 3 K S 3 5K 9 e NE 3K K e K N K K K

TransLink
N

Fri 16 Jun 17 [ -

-

Payvnent Type:
HMASTER CARD

3 Zone Ticket
1 Adult $5.50

Product Price: $ 5.50

Purchase:

/—’
Bonmagg*l icket #: -

WMWK KM N
Credit Card #:

MKNCH MK K 3K K X

Auth #: 090271
Ref #: TU4ESUVYYWSA5C
Receipt #: 62851
Card Entry: Ghip

A1D:AD000000041010
TYR:8000008000
TS1:E800

Retain for your records.
View TransLink Policies
at wuuw.translink.ca

Thank ¥You?



. Passenger Itinerary Page 1 of 1

o Pacific Coastal

AIRLINE S
RESERVATION CONFIRMATION #

Passenger

alance Due |

; Name T B
| REDIES | TRACY

000 |

Additional Passengers

: !
i Hiii :

ltinerary
- 8P flight numbers operated by Pacific Coastal Airlines

ikeg _Date o rom S——— ' Aircraft - Status__|
.2 [23Jun 2017, VICTORIA INT ARPT] VANC "UVER SOUTH T"SAAB 340A |CONFIRMED
.11 |23 4un 2017 VICTORIA INT ARPT VANCOUVER - SOUTH BEECH 1900 CANCELLED

* Aircraft type subject to change without notice.

Charges

; Date Passenger Description Amount GST Total
{22 Jun 2017, REDIES, TRACY | Leg Cancellation Charge; 75.00 3.75 ' 78.75
122 Jun2017 REDIES, TRACY |  AIF-YYJ ‘f» 15.00 1075 15.75
122 Jun 2017 REDIES, TRACY © BRAVOFARE | ' 108.00 5.40 '113.4 40
22 Jun 2017 REDIES, TRACY ~ Security Surcharge 712 0. 316_~ 7~5§_
22 Jun 2017 REDIES, TRACY  NavCanadaFee 13.00 0.65

1385

Payments

. Date Description Payer Metho AN Receipt Authorization
|20 Jun 2017 GDS ACCOUNT :ET - ELECTRONIC TICKET| GDS 12537252, o

12539094

122 Jun 2017 GDS ACCOUNT |ET - ELECTRONIC TICKET _ GDS

Tax Registration: _

sic: [, >/ 52017



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 39020 i
MLA Name:  Redies, Tracy VM140M4 HWR  Claim Date:  June 07, 2017
Constituency: Surrey - White Rock

Type Of Trip Accompanying Pen;o _
Prepared By
Claimant Type: Accompanylng/Person (Family Member)

Travel From:  White Rock \ vel To: Victoria
Trip Details: T
Date Expenses Amount
June 07, 2017 79(km) - $41.87
June 07, 2017 Ferry VR UL G $74.7 /(
June 23, 2017 Aiffare " c5Y RSN $233.34
s 5
JUSZT 8T Total Payable $349.91
\\ R
i
\{ // Clan
Date 27 Jun 2017 ngnatwe
Redies, Tracy VM150114 HWR
certified that the amount 1o be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment
ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY ,
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date é/é\% {\Cl’ Signature

Spending Authority Signature



PURCHASE
~ABCFerries

2017/06/07
Tsawwassen

Swartz Ba
AUTH ONLY Y g ’LD

sl |

Fuel Rebate 3.20-

Total

MasterCard * L/ 70
T .
005/01-6622 7

0013470680
Approved: X48412
CHANGE DUE

Undersize Vehi
{ Adult

0.00

TSA 07 Jun 2017




Passenger Itinerary

Page 1 of 1
AR LI N = ==Y
RESERVATION CONFIRMATION #
Passenger
Nam lCharges GST Total Amount Total Payments Balance Due | ,
o i2224) ...000
Additional Passengers
Itinerary
. 8P ﬂ|ght numbers operated by Pacific Coastal Airlines
ng Dgt@ i me - R Tyt Yo S J
" 2 123 Jun 201'/_ VlCTORlAgNj ARPT VANCOUVER “SOUTH "SAAB 340A. 'CONFIRMED«
23 Jun 2017 [ VICTORIA INT ARP'T [l VANCOUVER - SOUTH BEECH 1900| CANCELLED|
* Aircraft type subject to change without notice.

Charges -

" “Date ___ Passenger _____ Description

722 Jun 2017
122 Jun 2017,

Payments
““pate Descripon  Payer  Wethod Amau

i20 Jun 2017 ' GDS ACCOUNT {ET - ELECTRONIC TICKET GDS
‘22 Jun 2017 GDS ACCOUNT ET ELECTRON[C TICKET GDS

Tax Registration: _

L TAN Recelpt Authonzatlon
R 12837252} i
. . -,25239094,! S 4%

27106172017





